ABOUT ME

Adaptable professional with 3.5+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of application development in Android.

Dedicated and highly ambitious to achieve personal goals as well as organizational goals

Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Android Developer role at your company.

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a challenging role in the area of IT – Software as Application Programmer to contribute towards organizational success and grow to a higher level that will enable me to use my organizational skills, Award winning educational background and ability to work well with people.

SKILLS

Android:

Java:

Firebase:

MVVM:

Git:



ISSAC PETER

Mannullil House, Ayyappankavu, Kochi - 682018 Phone: + (91) 9496334818 Email: issacpc3@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

IROID TECHNOLOGIES - ANDROID DEVELOPER (2018 - NOW)

- Helped in the development and bug fixing of projects like HealthyFish, Stayhopper etc.
- Familiarized with core apps framework like MVC, MVVM architectures
- Published several apps to Playstore on behalf of the company

7NODES TECHNOLOGIES — ANDROID DEVELOPER (2016 — 2018)

- Worked on the e-commerce app HashMybag.
- Experienced on consuming web services in JSON/ REST APIs using Retrofit
- Gained good knowledge of working on source control like Github

EDUCATION

BTECH COMPUTER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

College of Engineering Cherthala (2008 - 2012) – 62% Worked on Academic projects Blind Email Reader & Trace-Me

HIGHER SECONDARY - BIOLOGY SCIENCE

SNHSS Ayyappankavu (2006 - 2008) - 85%

SSLC

St.Joseph's High School Pachalam (2006) – 91%

REFERENCES

Biju Vidhyadharan

Senior Software Engineer Finastra Thiruvananthapuram +91-9620390842

Jimmy John

HOD

Computer Science Dept.
College of Engineering Cherthala
Pallippuram
+91-9447239609

RELEVANT COURSE

CERTIFICATE COURSE IN JAVA PROGRAMMING AND ANDROID

Passed from Software Training and Development Centre C-DAC, Kochi with A+ Grade

PROJECTS

STAYHOPPER

- UAE's first micro-stay hotel booking app
- Searches and lists hotels according to location and other details.

QATAR ONLINE MARKET

- OLX like app to sell and buy anything
- Integrated chat for direct buyer seller communications.

ALMUAJER

 Almuajer serves as an e - real estate broker for landlords in Saudi Arabia.

HEALTHYFISH

- HealthyFish is an online fish services app in which user can browse the products listed and order them.
- RazorPay payment gateway is integrated for convenient online payments.

GTAX

- GTAX helps merchants in calculation of total payable VAT
- Merchant can directly print invoice to a thermal printer or save invoice as pdf.
- Room database is used for offline storage of data.

DECLERATION

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Issac Peter Cherian